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‘'Natasha Harras - RE: Modification Request for RRCS Stage 1 Phase 1
(MP10_0189 MOD1)

A

From: "Glenn Ford" <gFord@ryde.nsw.gov.au>

To: "Amy Watson" <Amy.Watson@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Date: 6/29/2012 10:07 AM '

Subject: RE: Modification Request for RRCS Stage 1 Phase 1 (MP10_0189 MOD1)
CC: "Natasha Harras" <Natasha.Harras@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Amy

Council has considered the information available on the Department's website and does not propose to
make a submission on this Section 75W Modification.

Council is happy for it to proceed to determination.
Please let me know if you require a more formal presentation of this advice (i.e. a signed letter).

Cheers
Glenn
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Amy Watson - RE: Modification Request of Major Project Stage 1 Phase 1 RRCS Site, Ryde
(MP_0189 MOD1) '

From:  UrbanGrowth <UrbanGrowth@sydneywater.com.au>

To: 'Amy Watson' <Amy.Watson@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Date: Monday, 2 July 2012 2:28 PM

Subject: RE: Modification Request of Major Project Stage 1 Phase 1 RRCS Site, Ryde
(MP_0189 MOD1)

Hi Amy,
My apologies for the delay as | was out of the office Friday last week.

However, | also received a response from Keith McDonnell, the Systems Operations Officer who provided
the initial condition, and he has advised that Sydney Water does not wish to remove the condition. This is
because the NSOOS is a significant Sydney Water asset and the request for referral to our Geologist is
precautionary to ensure no damage occurs to the tunnel.

If you require any additional information in regards to the condition, please feel free to contact Keith on 02
9808 0077 to discuss further.

Kind Regards,

Ainsisy Rotgans | Student Town Planner
Urban Growth Strategy | Sydney Water

Level 6, 1 Smith Street Parramatta NSW 2150
PO Box 399 Parramatta NSW 2124

T 8849 4004 i
ainsley.rotgans@sydneywater.com.au | sydneywater.com.au






